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Dear Mr, Takahashi:

I am trying to obtain definitive information regarding radio-
logical content of the water in water wells in Los Angeles, Joseph
Daly in your office advised that I direct my questians to you., iy
specific questions are as follows:

A. Standards

1, What agency or agencies are responsible for determining
the frequency and nature cf radiologic moniioring of the
water in water wells?

2, What agency or agencies are responsible for setting legal
standards for radiolcgical content of the water in water
wells?

3. Who (specific city, state, or federal agency, or individual
well owner or well operator) must do the monitoring?

4, For which rad»uclides nust monitoring be done?

5. What levels of thece nuclides are permitted under currént
standards?

B, Monitoring and Results

What radiologic monitorinz has been done to this date 1
since 1950 of the following wells; what are the results of this
monitoring? (The wells are located in Geolozic Area 14,

U-05 A3 1S/15W, I identified tne wells using a rmap available
at she Levartment of VWater Réscurces, E49 3Soutn Broadway, phone
620-L148, I have enclosed a copy of the map for ycur use,

Well Number Well locztion
(U-05 A3 18/15V )
i, 27 51 North of Santa lionica Blvd, west of

Seprulveda 31lvd.

2. 27 N2 same as above
Y. &7 8 \ same as above
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Veterans Adninistraticn prop,
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North of San Vicente Blvd,, between
Bundy Dr, and Westgate Ave,
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Northeast of Wellesley Ave, between
Wilshire Blvd, and liontanz Ave,

Just south of Stanford St., between
Montana Ave, and Vilshire Blvd.

South of Wilshire, north of 26th St.

North of Santa Monica Blvd,.,, south of

26th St.

South of Santa lionica Blvd,, south of

26th St.

Southwest of Centinela Blvd,, southeast
of Idaho Ave,

West of University High School, north
of Santa Monica Blvd.
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Northeast of Bundy, socutheast of Wilshire

Blvd,



28, 33 D2 (f §9r§heast of EJ;dy. southeast of Wilshire
29. 33 D3 same as above
30. 33 D& same as above
J1. 3361 Adjacent to and south of Barrington
Ave,, 2 blocks north of Missouri.
32, 3341 North of Earrington, south of Missouri
33. 3372 same as above
4. 33 J3 same as above
35. 33Kl Northeast of Bundy Dr., northwest o<
Missouri., -
36. 33 K2 same as above
37. 33 K3 same as above
38. EERS South of Bundy Dr., northeast of Missnnri;
3%. 33Q same as above
b0, 33 Q2 same as above
o, 33 M Southwest of Centinela, southeast of
Colorado Ave,/Idaho Ave,
L2, 33 N2 same as above
k3. 33 33 Northeast of Bundy, northwest of
La Grange,
bk, 3L c1 East of Sepulveda, south of Santa Monica.
R h?. 34 Cc2 same as above
b6, 134 c3 same as above
k7. 3 m South of La Grange, northeast of
Federal Ave,
48, 34 N1 North of Olympic Blvd,, south of
Federal Ave,
49, 34 P1 South of Olympic, south of Sawtelle,
50. 34 P2 same as above
51. 34 P3 same as above
52. 34 P4 same as above

53. 34 PS5 same as above
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54, 34 PS same as above

55. 34 P7 same as above

-

56., etc, Any wells in the vicinity wihich I have not listed.

C. Radiocactive liaterial in Vicinity

1, Was your agency aware of tire existence of a radicactive
waste burial site at the United States Veterans Adminis-
tration facility in West Los Angeles?

2, If yes, how and when were you notified?

3. If you were notified, was any ‘extra monitoring ordered
when so notified, and if so, what monitoring was done
and what were the results?

4, If no extra monitoring was ordered, why not?

5, If you did not kxnow of this waste site before, I would
be pleased to provide data about it (inventory, etc.).
Is any radiation monitoring of these wells now being
considered?

If there is any infermation I have asked for which you or your
agency does not have, please direct me as soon as possible to the
appropriate person and agency. Thank you for your assistance,

Sincefely,

les 55(/Z§L»7:§S.
Neal Gantz

B ) Researcher
Enclosure (map)

Similar letters being sent to Environmental Protection Agency, Depart-
ment of Water and 2ower, and the United States Veterans Administration.
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